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From: Ellie Townsend-Hough
To: Eric Solorio
CC: Paul Marshall
Date: 6/9/2009 3:58 PM
Subject: Fwd: DTSC letter
Attachments: DTSC letter

Hi Eric,

This email is in response to the April 30, 2009 comments from CURE (page 55 & 56). 
CURE's comments challenged the fact that the Beacon Solar Project owners could use 
the same non-hazardous waste designation for the Heat Transfer Fluid (HTF) as was 
used on Kramer Junction (SEGS III - VII) Solar project. The applicant provided a April 
4, 1995 letter written by DTSC (Letter) which classified HTF contaminated soil as non-
hazardous. The project owner proposed that the letter could be transferred to the 
proposed Beacon Power project and that HTF would be classified as non-hazardous. 
Both SEGS project and the Beacon project use the same technology, the same HTF 
(Therminol), and are located in the same county.

I contacted both Kern County's Environmental Health Services Department and the 
Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) to see if the letter applied to the 
proposed Beacon project also. I spoke with Joe Canas, Kern County Environmental 
Services, joec@co.kern.ca.us. I also asked the same question of Charles Corcoran, 
DTSC Office of Policy, ccorcora@dtsc.ca.gov. Attached to this email is the written 
response from Charles. Charles provided a regulatory interpretation that the waste 
determination in the April 4, 1995 letter was for waste generated by the Kramer 
Junction (SEGS III -VII) facility only. It cannot be extrapolated to wastes generated in 
the future at another, separate facility. Each waste generator facility must make a 
determination for the waste they generate. The April 4, 1995 letter is not a general 
Therminol contaminated soil waste stream determination.

CCR Title 22  66260.200 (f)
CCR Title 22  66262.11

Ellie Townsend-Hough
Chemical Engineer
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street  MS 40
Sacramento 95814
(916)654-4170
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From: "Charles Corcoran" <CCorcora@dtsc.ca.gov>
To: "Ellie Townsend-Hough" <Etownsen@energy.state.ca.us>
Date: 6/8/2009 10:55 AM
Subject: DTSC letter
Attachments: Scanned image from AR-M550U

Attached is the complete letter.  
 
This determination applies to waste contaminated soil that was generated (I.e., excavated and stockpiled 
or transported offsite) and sampled at some point in time prior to the April 4, 1995 date (and presumably, 
prior to the Mar 02, 1994 application date).  The population from which the samples were taken is 
somewhat ambiguous in the letters, but it is safe to presume that this population of hazardous soli (I.e., 
this waste) is not an issue at that site today.  
 
Under the hazardous waste regulations generators and DTSC performs hazardous waste determinations 
for discrete "wastes" in order to determine if those wastes are hazardous wastes.  While the regulations 
do not set forth either minimum or maximum population volumes (or quantities) that one must abide by 
when classifying a given waste, it is clear from the laws and regulations that "wastes" and "wastestreams" 
are two different concepts that are not interchangeable*.  There is not a provision of law that allows 
anyone (DTSC or a generator) to classify a "wasteastream"**.    The hazardous waste determination 
must always be made for a distinct waste; I.e., for a known and defined quantity (or volume)of the waste 
material being characterized.   Any notion that a DTSC determination (such as that presented in the April 
4, 1995 letter) applies prospectively to wastes that have yet to be produced is erroneous.    The 
determination in the letter applies only to the distinct waste population from which the representative 
samples were taken.  Generators, may repeat the procedure used by DTSC to classify its future wastes, 
or it may use the previous DTSC determination as "generator knowledge" to classify those future wastes.  
[22 CCR 66262.11]  
 
There is no requirement for generators to obtain DTSC determination such as this one.  
 
I hope this information is helpful.  
 
 
Charles
 
* Words are presumed to be used consistently.  If the a different word is used, the meaning changes. 
** An exception to this statement exists for wastestreams that are classified by DTSC as special wastes. 
[22 CCR 66261.126] 
 
 
 
Charles Corcoran
Office of Policy
Department of Toxic Substances Control
P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, California  95812-0806
916-327-4499
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 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION Docket No. 08-AFC-2 
 For the BEACON  SOLAR ENERGY 
 PROJECT  PROOF OF SERVICE 
 (Revised 4/28/09) 
  

 
APPLICANT  
 
Scott Busa 
Kenneth Stein, J.D.,  
Meg Russell 
Duane McCloud 
Guillermo Narvaez, P.E. 
Nextera Energy Resources, LLC 
700 Universe Blvd.  
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Scott.Busa@Nexteraenergy.com  
Kenneth.Stein@Nexteraenergy.com 
Meg.Russell@Nexteraenergy.com 
Duane.McCloud@Nexteraenergy.com 
Guillermo.Narvaez@Nexteraenergy.com  
 
*Diane Fellman 
Director West Region 
NextEra Energy Resources 
234 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
Diane.fellman@nesteraenergy.com  
 
APPLICANT’S CONSULTANTS 
 
Sara Head, Vice President 
AECOM Environment 
1220 Avenida Acaso 
Camarillo, CA 93012 
sara.head@aecom.com 
 
Bill Pietrucha, Project Manager 
Jared Foster, P.E., 
Mechanical Engineer 
Worley Parsons 
2330 E. Bidwell Street, Suite 150 
Folsom, CA  95630 
Bill.Pietrucha@worleyparsons.com  
Jared.Foster@worleyparsons.com  

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 
 
Jane Luckhardt, Attorney at Law 
Downey Brand Attorneys LLP 
621 Capital Mall, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
jluckhardt@downeybrand.com 
 
INTERESTED AGENCIES 
 
California ISO 
e-recipient@caiso.com 
 
INTERVENORS 
 
Tanya A. Gulesserian 
Marc D. Joseph 
Adams Broadwell 
Joseph & Cardozo 
601 Gateway Boulevard, 
Suite 1000 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
E-mail Preferred 
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com  

ENERGY COMMISSION  
 
KAREN DOUGLAS 
Chairman and Presiding Member 
KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us 
 
JEFFREY D. BYRON 
Commissioner and Associate 
Member 
Jbyron@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Kenneth Celli 
Hearing Officer 
kcelli@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Eric K. Solorio 
Project Manager 
esolorio@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Jared Babula 
Staff Counsel 
jbabula@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Public Adviser’s Office 
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE 
 

 
I, Maria Santourdjian, U declare that on June 11, 2009, I served and filed copies of the 
attached Staff Dialogue with DTSC Regarding HTF.  The original document, filed with 
the Docket Unit, is accompanied by a copy of the most recent Proof of Service list, 
located on the web page for this project at:  
[www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/beacon]. The document has been sent to both the 
other parties in this proceeding (as shown on the Proof of Service list) and to the 
Commission’s Docket Unit, in the following manner:   
 
(Check all that Apply) 
 

FOR SERVICE TO ALL OTHER PARTIES: 
 

__x __sent electronically to all email addresses on the Proof of Service list; 
 
__x __by personal delivery or by depositing in the United States mail at   with 

first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed as provided on the Proof 
of Service list above to those addresses NOT marked “email preferred.” 

AND 

FOR FILING WITH THE ENERGY COMMISSION: 

__x   sending an original paper copy and one electronic copy, mailed and emailed 
respectively, to the address below (preferred method); 

OR 
_____depositing in the mail an original and 12 paper copies, as follows: 

0B 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION  
Attn:  Docket No.     
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

U docket@energy.state.ca.us 
 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
 
       Original Signature in Dockets  
       Maria Santourdjian 


